HIGHWAYS ACT 1980 SECTION 119

PUBLIC PATH DIVERSION ORDER 2022
FOOTPATHS 3 AND 8 IN THE PARISH OF TENDRING
IN
THE DISTRICT OF TENDRING

PERMISSION ALLOWING INSPECTORTO ACCESS LAND AT THEABOVE
RIGHTS OF WAY

in pursuance of Section 119 of the Highways Act, the awner of the [and as
specified below hereby authorises:

The Pianning Inspector and accompanying parties access to the Rights of
Way known as Footpaths 3 and 8 in the parish of Tendring and the tand
around them for the purpose of investigating and determining the ohjection
lodged in respect of Essex County Council Public Path Diversion Order in
respect of Footpaths 3 and 8 in the parish of Tendring in the District of
Tendring.

Signature: _

Print Name:

Date: 6/6/2022' "



From:

To:

Subject: Re: FOOTPATHS 3 & 8 TENDRING DIVERSION PROPOSAL
Date: 08 June 2022 08:26:31

I am happy for the inspecter to access my land at Tendring to inspect footpaths-

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

On Monday. June 6, 2022, 9:39 am._\\‘rote:

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPad

wrote:
Good afternoon -

Because there was a sole objector to_ proposal to divert the
above footpaths it is now necessary to refer the diversion order to the
Planning Inspectorate for determination.

As part of that process | need to submit various documents to the
Inspectorate to enable them to make an informed decision.

Can you therefore please sign and return (ideally by email) the
attached document to me, which will allow the Inspector to walk the
proposed routes when they undertake their site visit. In respect of your
landownership this applies to a section of footpath 8 Tendring (original
diversion plan attached).

Kind regards

_ | PROW & Records Analyst

Definitive Map Team

Essex
Highways 2720

SAFER GREENER/HEALTHIER
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